
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

MONDAY, JANUARY 23 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 

Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 

+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 

Passcode: 4952698 

  

If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 

and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 

 

 

Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

3.1) JANUARY 9, 2023 

4.0) PUBLIC HEARING:   

4.1) PROPOSED MAXIMUM PROPERTY TAX DOLLARS FOR FISCAIL YEAR 2024 

1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 

2. PROCEEDINGS 

3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

5.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

5.1) RESOLUTION 2023-004: SETTING MAX PROPERTY TAX DOLLARS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 

5.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE FOR 

POLICE STATION RENOVATION FOR DECEMBER SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$2,176.12 

5.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR GIS SERVICES THROUGH 

DECEMBER 23, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $123.00 

5.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMEN TO BOOMERANG CORP FOR THE FIRE STATION 

ADDITION N THE AMOUNT OF $6,455.25 

5.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR JORDAN 

WELL #6 

5.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION FOR THE 

BOOTH STREET PROJECT 

5.7) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT APP #5 TO EASTERN IOWA EXCAVATING FOR THE 

BOOTH STREET WATER AND STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$41,163.20 

5.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL:  PAYMENT APP #9 TO BOOMERANG CORP FOR THE JORDAN 

WELL IN THE AMOUNT OF $236,379.40 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

5.9) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT APP #10 TO BOOMERANG CORP FOR THE JORDAN 

WELL IN THE AMOUNT OF $982.96 

5.10) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT APP #6 TO BOOMERANG CONSTRUCTION FOR OLD 

DUBUQUE ROAD EXTENSION IN THE AMOUNT OF $91,759.48 

5.11) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR AMENDMENT #2 THE ALLEY 

BETWEEN HUBER & N FORD FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT THROUGH JANUARY 13, 2023 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,602.00 

5.12) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT APP #2 TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION FOR 

THE POLICE DEPARTMENT RENOVATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $80,410.54 

5.13) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO SHIVE HATTERY FOR THE FIRE STATION 

ADDITION ENGINEERING SERVICES THROUGH DECEMBER 15, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$580.40 

5.14) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO SNYDER & ASSOC FOR 151 GRADE SEPARATION 

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $18,221.00 

6.0) NEW BUSINESS: 

6.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS (01/10/23 & 01/23/23) 

7.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

7.1) REMINDER: BUDGET WORK SESSION, MONDAY, 02/06/23 @ 6:00 PM 

8.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

1.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

1.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

9.0)       PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

10.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 3 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

January 9, 2023 
 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session January 9, 2023, at the 

Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 

presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith, 

Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None. Also present were Michon 

Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk and Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as 

interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  

 

Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 

present.  

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach to approve the minutes of 12/27/22 Regular Council 

Meeting minutes. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith to postpone any action on Resolution 2022-85 until the 

first meeting in May.   Roll vote. Ayes: Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith.  

Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving Change Order #1 to Dave’s Complete 

Construction in the amount of $7,810.00 for floor leveling at Police Station.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Change Order #2 to Dave’s Complete 

Construction in the amount of $2,668.67 for sewer issue at Police Station.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Gombert, seconded by Stout approving payment to Shive Hattery for Fire Station 

addition engineering services through December 15, 2022 in the amount of $580.40.  Ayes: 

Tuetken, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: Crump, Smith, Zumbach.  Motion failed. 

 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving payment to HR Green for the 3rd St 

sidewalk extension design Shaw Rd to Deerwood Dr in the mount of $816.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

None.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving payment to HR Green for the 2022 Sidewalk 

Program services through December 16, 2022 in the amount of $136.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  

Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to Origin Design for the 2022 

NBIS bridge inspections in the amount of $1,929.50.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving payment to Origin Design for the Stallion 

Creek Waterway improvements at Division St in the amount of $6,140.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none.  Motion carried. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving payment to Origin Design for the Division 

St bridge replacement in the amount of $3,115.00.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving payment to Boomerang Construction for 

Old Dubuque Rd extension in the amount of $164,127.38.  Ayes:all.  Nays: none.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Tuetken approving payment to Boomerang Corp for the Fire 

Station addition in the amount of $6,455.25. Ayes:  Tuetken, Stout.  Nays: Crump, Smith, 

Zumbach, Gombert.  Motion failed. 

 

Resident Heather Wachendorf addressed the Council with sewer complaint. 

 

Officer Tyler Hunt addressed the Council with health insurance complaint. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Committee appointments for 2023 as 

recommended by Mayor.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2023-001 setting dates for regular 

City Council meetings for Calendar Year 2023 with the correction to December 26, 2023.  Roll 

vote. Ayes: Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Resolution 2023-002 setting date of 1/23/23 for 

Public Hearing on proposed property tax levy for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2024.  Roll vote. 

Ayes: Zumbach, Tuetken, Smith, Crump, Gombert, Stout.  Nays: none. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2023-003 establishing mailbox 

replacement policy due to snow/ice removal damage. Roll vote. Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, 

Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays: none. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Gombert approving the appointment of Phil Andrews to the 

Planning & Zoning Commission.  Ayes: Tuetken, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: Zumbach, Crump, 

Smith.  Motion failed. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach approving the Liquor License for Porfirio’s.  Ayes: all.  

Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Waste Collection licenses.  Ayes: all.  Nays: 

none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout approving the purchase of replacement van for the Streets 

Department.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Crump approving the updated budget calendar for FY24.  Ayes: 

all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 

 



Page 3 of 3 

Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving the current bills.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  

Motion carried. 

 

Jackson presented an update on the City Hall water leak.   

 

Mike Dearborn addressed the Council regarding the trees on main street.  Jackson is working on 

a plan. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:46 pm.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

             

        Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________  ____ 

Penny K. Lode, Deputy Treasurer 





RES 2023-004 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-004  

  

  

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MAXIMUM PROPERTY TAX DOLLARS FOR FISCAL  

YEAR 2024  

  

  WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa has considered the proposed  

 Fiscal Year 2024 maximum property tax dollars for the affected levy total, and  

  

  WHEREAS, a  public notice of said public hearing is required to be published in the 

designated local paper no less than ten (10) and no more than twenty (20) days prior to the public 

hearing, and  

  

 WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the proposed maximum property tax dollars was held on 

Monday, January 23, 2023,   

   

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF  

ANAMOSA,  IOWA, that the maximum property tax levy for the affected tax levies, not including 

voted general fund levies, debt service levy, or capital improvement reserve levy, for fiscal year 2024 

shall not exceed $14.82340 per one thousand dollars in valuation or $2,237,721 in property tax 

dollars. The maximum property tax dollars requested for fiscal year 2024 represents an increase of 

6.30% from the 2023 fiscal year.   

  

Councilmember ___________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2023-004 and moved for its 

adoption.  Councilmember _____________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and 

the following indicates the result of the vote.  

   

COUNCILMEMBER  AYES   NAYS  ABSENT  ABSTAIN  

CRUMP          

SMITH                        

TUETKEN          

ZUMBACH          

STOUT          

GOMBERT          

  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of January, 2023.  

  

                    

 _____________________      

                                                                       Rod Smith, Mayor  

ATTEST:  



RES 2023-004 

                        

________________________________  

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 

  



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

January 10, 2023
Project No: I191102
Invoice No: 2200154

Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation
Professional Services from December 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022
          Task 600 Construction Administration
Fee

Total Fee 9,037.50

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Construction 
Administration

100.00 9,037.50 70.00 6,326.25

Total Earned 6,326.25
Previous Fee Billing 4,518.75
Current Fee Billing 1,807.50

Total Fee 1,807.50

  Reimbursable Expenses
Travel, Meals & Lodging

12/6/2022 Stark, Brian Monthly Meeting 92.50
Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 92.50 101.75

           $1,909.25Total this Task

  Task 998 Additional Services - Change Orders
Fee

Billing Phase Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Change Order #1 781.00 100.00 781.00
Change Order #2 266.87 100.00 266.87

Total Fee 1,047.87 1,047.87
Previous Fee Billing 781.00
Current Fee Billing 266.87

Total Fee 266.87

              $266.87Total this Task

         $2,176.12Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com



Invoice Total: $123.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 10, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 159305

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through December 23, 2022
          Phase 2022 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 05 Planning and Zoning Supplemental Service

Planning and Zoning
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician .75 118.50

Totals .75 118.50
Total Labor 118.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 4.50
Total Unit Charges 4.50 4.50

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 123.00 646.00 769.00
Limit 2,000.00
Remaining 1,231.00

   $123.00Total this Task

       $123.00Total this Phase

         $123.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:michon.jackson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


6455.25

12/29/2022



















  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

January 18, 2023 
 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 
 Substantial Completion and 

Contractor’s Payment Application No. 5  
  
Dear Michon, 
 
Enclosed is a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the above-referenced project which sets the date of 

Substantial Completion as of December 6, 2022.  Also included with the Substantial Completion Certificate is a 

punchlist of outstanding items for Eastern Iowa Excavating to complete before the project is considered complete.  

Please include this Certificate at the next Council meeting for approval and authorization of Substantial Completion.  

Once executed, return this signed certificate to all parties.   

 

Also enclosed is Payment Application No. 5 from Eastern Iowa Excavating & Concrete, LLC for the above-

referenced project.  This payment application is for work completed through the end of December 2022 and includes 

payment on installation of the sidewalk detectable warnings and additional surface restoration items.  Also included 

as part of this payment application is a reduction in the project retainage from 5% to 0.5%.  HR Green considers 

the remaining retainage sufficient for the few final remaining punchlist items.  The remaining retainage will be paid 

to the Contractor upon Final Completion of the project. 

 

The total request for Payment Application No. 5 is $41,163.20.  This payment application represents approximately 

88% of the total contract value and corresponds to approximately 60% of the total project schedule until Final 

Completion in April 2023.  HR Green has reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment Application No. 

5 as submitted by Eastern Iowa.   

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2020\200121\Construction\Payment\PR5\ltr-20230118-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_5.docx 







1/18/2023







  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

January 18, 2023 
 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Booth Street Water and Storm Sewer Improvements 
 Substantial Completion and 

Contractor’s Payment Application No. 5  
  
Dear Michon, 
 
Enclosed is a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the above-referenced project which sets the date of 

Substantial Completion as of December 6, 2022.  Also included with the Substantial Completion Certificate is a 

punchlist of outstanding items for Eastern Iowa Excavating to complete before the project is considered complete.  

Please include this Certificate at the next Council meeting for approval and authorization of Substantial Completion.  

Once executed, return this signed certificate to all parties.   

 

Also enclosed is Payment Application No. 5 from Eastern Iowa Excavating & Concrete, LLC for the above-

referenced project.  This payment application is for work completed through the end of December 2022 and includes 

payment on installation of the sidewalk detectable warnings and additional surface restoration items.  Also included 

as part of this payment application is a reduction in the project retainage from 5% to 0.5%.  HR Green considers 

the remaining retainage sufficient for the few final remaining punchlist items.  The remaining retainage will be paid 

to the Contractor upon Final Completion of the project. 

 

The total request for Payment Application No. 5 is $41,163.20.  This payment application represents approximately 

88% of the total contract value and corresponds to approximately 60% of the total project schedule until Final 

Completion in April 2023.  HR Green has reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment Application No. 

5 as submitted by Eastern Iowa.   

 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2020\200121\Construction\Payment\PR5\ltr-20230118-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_5.docx 







1/18/2023























PROJECT: Old Dubuque Road Extension
OWNER: City of Anamosa S&A PROJECT NO.: 120.0620.08

CONTRACTOR: Boomerang Construction DOT PROJECT NO.: STBG-SWAP-0165(606)--SG-53
ADDRESS: 13225 Circle Drive, Suite A

Anamosa, IA  52205 START DATE:  
DATE: January 20, 2023 PAYMENT PERIOD:  December 26, 2022 - January 15, 2023

1.  CONTRACT   SUMMARY:
CONTRACT PERIOD:

Original Contract Amount: 2,157,477.67$    
Original Contract Date:  June 13, 2022

Net Change by Change Order: 54,699.89$         Notice to Proceed Issued: September 6, 2022

Contract Amount to Date: 2,212,177.56$    Working Days Assigned: 120
Warking Days Added by Change Order: 18
Total Contract Working Days: 138
Total Working Days Used: 68
% Contract Complete: 49.3%

2.  WORK  SUMMARY:

Work Performed This Period: 94,597.40$         Total Work Performed to Date: 787,048.74$                         

Retainage:     3% (maximum of $30,000) 2,837.92$           Retainage:     5 3% 23,611.46$                           

Subtotal This Period 91,759.48$         Total Earned Less Retainage: 763,437.28$                         

AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION: 91,759.48$         
Pay Application #1 14,647.00$                           
Pay Application #2 214,126.62$                         
Pay Application #3 152,808.48$                         
Pay Application #4 125,968.32$                         
Pay Application #5 164,127.38$                         
Pay Application #6 91,759.48$                           
Total 763,437.28$                         

3.  CONTRACTOR'S   CERTIFICATION:

Boomerang Construction
CONTRACTOR

By DATE:

4.  ENGINEER'S   APPROVAL:
Payment of the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended:

Snyder & Associates, Inc.
ENGINEER

By DATE:

5.  OWNER'S   APPROVAL

City of Anamosa
OWNER

By DATE:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that:
(1) all previous progress payments received from OWNER on account of Work done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in full all obligations 
of CONTRACTOR incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for
(2) title to all materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this application for Payment are free and clear of all liens, claims, security 
interests and encumbrances.

APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT NO. 6

Payment Summary

V:\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Construction\PayApp_2023-01-24_PayApp06_ODRExtension.xlsx

timt
Text Box
1/18/2023

timt
Pen
ISI

lbeaman
LRB Signature

lbeaman
Typewritten Text
1/18/2023



6. DETAILED ESTIMATE OF WORK COMPLETED:

BID BID
ITEM ITEM
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST
10 2101-0850002 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 11.60 UNIT 36.00$              417.60$                3.90 140.40$               3.90 140.40$              33.62% 33.62%
20 2102-2625001 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE, CONTRACTOR FURNISHED 22,781.00 CY 3.00$                68,343.00$            16,629.00 49,887.00$          -$                   0.00% 73.00%
30 2102-2710070 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW 12,757.00 CY 3.00$                38,271.00$            11,476.00 34,428.00$          -$                   0.00% 89.96%
40 2102-4560000 LOCATING TILE LINES 21.40 STA 70.00$              1,498.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
50 2105-8425015 TOPSOIL STRIP, SALVAGE, AND SPREAD 13,024.00 CY 6.00$                78,144.00$            3,242.00 19,452.00$          -$                   0.00% 24.89%
60 2107-0875100 COMPACTION WITH MOISTURE CONTROL 32,594.00 CY 1.00$                32,594.00$            23,155.00 23,155.00$          -$                   0.00% 71.04%
70 2115-0100000 MODIFIED SUBBASE 2,167.00 CY 34.00$              73,678.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
80 2123-7450020 EARTH SHOULDER FINISHING 57.78 STA 300.00$            17,334.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
90 2213-7100400 RELOCATION OF MAIL BOXES 3.00 EACH 300.00$            900.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
100 2301-1033060 STD OR SLIP FORM PCC PAVEMENT, CLASS C CLASS 3, 6 INCH 502.40 SY 49.00$              24,617.60$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
110 2301-1033080 STD OR SLIP FORM PCC PAVEMENT, CLASS C CLASS 3, 8 INCH 11,032.60 SY 55.00$              606,793.00$          0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
120 2301-4875004 MEDIAN, PCC, 4 INCH, COLORED 302.50 SY 65.00$              19,662.50$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
130 2301-6911722 PCC PAVEMENT SAMPLES 1.00 LS 1,000.00$         1,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
140 2315-8275025 SURFACING, DRIVEWAY, CLASS A CRUSHED STONE 5.00 TON 89.00$              445.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
150 2416-0100015 APRONS, CONCRETE, 15 INCH DIA. 2.00 EACH 3,000.00$         6,000.00$              2.00 6,000.00$            1.00 3,000.00$           50.00% 100.00%
160 2416-0100018 APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 INCH DIA. 6.00 EACH 3,200.00$         19,200.00$            2.00 6,400.00$            -$                   0.00% 33.33%
170 2416-0100024 APRONS, CONCRETE, 24 INCH DIA. 4.00 EACH 1,000.00$         4,000.00$              2.00 2,000.00$            1.00 1,000.00$           25.00% 50.00%
180 2416-0100030 APRONS, CONCRETE, 30 INCH DIA. 1.00 EACH 4,000.00$         4,000.00$              1.00 4,000.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
190 2416-0102224 APRONS, LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE, EQUIVALENT DIA. 24 INCH 1.00 EACH 3,800.00$         3,800.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
200 2416-1160018 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 18 INCH DIA. 44.00 LF 76.00$              3,344.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
210 2416-1160024 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 24 INCH DIA. 36.00 LF 93.00$              3,348.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
220 2435-0130148 MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, 48 INCH DIA 4.00 EACH 4,500.00$         18,000.00$            4.00 18,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 100.00%
230 2435-0140148 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 48 INCH DIA. 3.00 EACH 5,000.00$         15,000.00$            2.00 10,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 66.67%
240 2435-0140160 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 60 INCH DIA. 2.00 EACH 8,500.00$         17,000.00$            1.00 8,500.00$            -$                   0.00% 50.00%
250 2435-0140172 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 72 INCH DIA. 1.00 EACH 9,600.00$         9,600.00$              1.00 9,600.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
260 2435-0250700 INTAKE, SW-507 13.00 EACH 5,000.00$         65,000.00$            6.50 32,500.00$          4.50 22,500.00$         34.62% 50.00%
270 2435-0250900 INTAKE, SW-509 7.00 EACH 6,000.00$         42,000.00$            3.50 21,000.00$          1.50 9,000.00$           21.43% 50.00%
280 2435-0251224 INTAKE, SW-512, 24 INCH 1.00 EACH 2,000.00$         2,000.00$              1.00 2,000.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
290 2502-8212036 SUBDRAIN, LONGITUDINAL, SHOULDER 6 INCH DIA. 5,463.20 LF 15.00$              81,948.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
300 2502-8213108 SUBDRAIN, PVC, STANDARD, NON-PERFORATED, 8" 43.00 LF 31.00$              1,333.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
310 2502-8221303 SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-303 47.00 EACH 275.00$            12,925.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
320 2502-8221306 SUBDRAIN OUTLET, DR-306 5.00 EACH 735.00$            3,675.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
330 2503-0114215 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 15 INCH DIA 1,967.00 LF 84.00$              165,228.00$          1,717.00 144,228.00$        1,023.00 85,932.00$         52.01% 87.29%
340 2503-0114218 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 18 INCH DIA 427.00 LF 110.00$            46,970.00$            303.00 33,330.00$          40.00 4,400.00$           9.37% 70.96%
350 2503-0114224 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 24 INCH DIA 124.00 LF 40.00$              4,960.00$              120.00 4,800.00$            8.00 320.00$              6.45% 96.77%
360 2503-0114230 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 30 INCH DIA 30.00 LF 155.00$            4,650.00$              32.00 4,960.00$            -$                   0.00% 106.67%
370 2503-0116324 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, 2000D LOW CLEARANCE CONC. PIPE, EQUIVALENT DIA. 24 INCH 51.00 LF 150.00$            7,650.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
380 2503-0200036 REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA. 85.00 LF 19.00$              1,615.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
390 2504-0114008 SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, 8 INCH DIA. 945.00 LF 35.00$              33,075.00$            945.00 33,075.00$          -$                   0.00% 100.00%
400 2507-3250005 ENGINEERING FABRIC 109.30 SY 3.00$                327.90$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
410 2507-6800061 REVETMENT, CLASS E 55.30 TON 53.00$              2,930.90$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
420 2510-6745850 REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 1,874.40 SY 7.00$                13,120.80$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
430 2511-0302400 RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PCC, 4 INCH 162.90 SY 43.00$              7,004.70$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
440 2511-0302600 RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PCC, 6 INCH 1,723.20 SY 45.00$              77,544.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
450 2511-0310100 SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR RECREATIONAL TRAIL 14.10 STA 280.00$            3,948.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
460 2511-6745900 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 56.30 SY 21.00$              1,182.30$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
470 2511-7528101 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 360.00 SF 54.00$              19,440.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
480 2512-1725356 CURB AND GUTTER, PCC, 3.5 FEET 65.30 LF 43.00$              2,807.90$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
490 2515-2475006 DRIVEWAY, PCC, 6 INCH 209.10 SY 54.00$              11,291.40$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
500 2515-6745600 REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY 200.50 SY 13.00$              2,606.50$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
510 2519-4200190 REMOVAL OF FENCE 18.00 LF 17.00$              306.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
520 2524-6765110 REMOVAL OF TYPE A SIGN 4.00 EACH 110.00$            440.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
530 2524-9276010 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST 263.00 LF 13.00$              3,419.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
540 2524-9276021 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY SOIL INSTALLATION 22.00 EACH 215.00$            4,730.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
550 2524-9276024 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY CONCRETE INSTALLATION 4.00 EACH 380.00$            1,520.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
560 2524-9325001 TYPE A SIGN, SHEET ALUMINUM 178.80 SF 27.00$              4,827.60$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
565 2526-8285000 CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 1.00 LS 20,000.00$       20,000.00$            0.35 7,000.00$            0.10 2,000.00$           10.00% 35.00%
570 2527-9263109 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED 84.77 STA 76.00$              6,442.52$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
580 2527-9263180 PAVEMENT MARKINGS REMOVED 1.31 STA 215.00$            281.65$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
590 2528-2518000 SAFETY CLOSURES 4.00 EACH 160.00$            640.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
600 2528-2518181 PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE, RURAL, SI-181 24.00 LF 130.00$            3,120.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
610 2528-8400048 TEMPORARY BARRIER RAIL, CONCRETE 112.50 LF 76.00$              8,550.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
620 2528-8445110 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS 6,000.00$         6,000.00$              0.30 1,800.00$            -$                   0.00% 30.00%
630 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS 151,000.00$     151,000.00$          1.00 151,000.00$        -$                   0.00% 100.00%
640 2554-0114008 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN. 985.00 LF 47.00$              46,295.00$            837.00 39,339.00$          -$                   0.00% 84.97%
650 2554-0114012 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 12 IN. 50.00 LF 83.00$              4,150.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
660 2554-0134008 WATER MAIN WITH CASING PIPE, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN. 115.00 LF 140.00$            16,100.00$            115.00 16,100.00$          -$                   0.00% 100.00%
670 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12" 45 DEG BEND 4.00 EACH 1,300.00$         5,200.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
680 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 12" X 8" TEE 1.00 EACH 1,300.00$         1,300.00$              1.00 1,300.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
690 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" 45 DEG BEND 4.00 EACH 700.00$            2,800.00$              4.00 2,800.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%

CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED WORK TO DATE COMPLETED WORK THIS 
PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

THIS PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

TO DATE

V:\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Construction\PayApp_2023-01-24_PayApp06_ODRExtension.xlsx



BID BID
ITEM ITEM
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST

CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED WORK TO DATE COMPLETED WORK THIS 
PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

THIS PERIOD

PERCENT 
COMPLETE 

TO DATE

700 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" 90 DEG BEND 3.00 EACH 700.00$            2,100.00$              3.00 2,100.00$            -$                   0.00% 100.00%
710 2554-0202200 FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON, 8" CAP 1.00 EACH 700.00$            700.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
720 2554-0207008 VALVE, GATE, DIP, 8 IN. 4.00 EACH 2,500.00$         10,000.00$            4.00 10,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 100.00%
730 2554-0207012 VALVE, GATE, DIP, 12 IN. 2.00 EACH 4,500.00$         9,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
740 2554-0210201 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, WM-201 5.00 EACH 7,500.00$         37,500.00$            4.00 30,000.00$          -$                   0.00% 80.00%
750 2554-0214000 FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENT 1.00 EACH 2,500.00$         2,500.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
760 2555-0000010 DELIVER AND STOCKPILE SALVAGED MATERIALS 1.00 LS 2,500.00$         2,500.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
770 2599-9999005 SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT 12.00 EACH 1,000.00$         12,000.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
780 2601-2634105 MULCHING, BONDED FIBER MATRIX 9.30 ACRE 4,000.00$         37,200.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
790 2601-2636015 NATIVE GRASS SEEDING 3.30 ACRE 2,000.00$         6,600.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
800 2601-2636044 SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 1.30 ACRE 1,900.00$         2,470.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
810 2601-2640350 SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, WOOD EXCELSIOR MAT 50.72 SQ 16.00$              811.52$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
820 2601-2642100 STABILIZING CROP - SEEDING AND FERTILIZING 4.60 ACRE 540.00$            2,484.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
830 2601-2643110 WATERING FOR SOD, SPECIAL DITCH CONTROL, OR SLOPE PROTECTION 4.48 MGAL 60.00$              268.80$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
840 2601-2643300 MOBILIZATION FOR WATERING 3.00 EACH 350.00$            1,050.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
850 2602-0000020 SILT FENCE 4,007.00 LF 1.50$                6,010.50$              4,897.00 7,345.50$            -$                   0.00% 122.21%
860 2602-0000030 SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 1,116.00 LF 1.50$                1,674.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
870 2602-0000050 SILT BASIN 16.00 EACH 200.00$            3,200.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
880 2602-0000071 REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 2,562.00 LF 10.00$              25,620.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
890 2602-0000080 REMOVAL OF SILT BASINS 9.00 EACH 100.00$            900.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
900 2602-0000101 MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR DITCH CHECKS 512.00 LF 0.01$                5.12$                    0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
910 2602-0000150 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, EC-303 120.00 LF 16.00$              1,920.00$              100.00 1,600.00$            -$                   0.00% 83.33%
920 2602-0000309 PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE, 9 INCH 5,286.00 LF 3.00$                15,858.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
930 2602-0000351 REMOVAL OF PERIMETER AND SLOPE OR DITCH SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE 5,286.00 LF 0.01$                52.86$                  0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
940 2602-0000370 DITCH CHECK SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE, 20 INCH 192.00 LF 4.50$                864.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
950 2602-0000500 OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER, EC-602 108.00 LF 13.00$              1,404.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
960 2602-0000510 MAINTENANCE OF OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER 20.00 EACH 11.00$              220.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
970 2602-0000520 REMOVAL OF OPEN THROAT CURB INTAKE SEDIMENT FILTER 20.00 EACH 11.00$              220.00$                0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
980 2602-0010010 MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL 2.00 EACH 500.00$            1,000.00$              3.00 1,500.00$            1.00 500.00$              50.00% 150.00%
990 2602-0010020 MOBILIZATIONS, EMERGENCY EROSION CONTROL 2.00 EACH 1,000.00$         2,000.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%

8999 STOCKPILED MATERIALS 54,008.84$          (26,695.00)$        

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 2,157,477.67$       793,348.74$        102,097.40$       4.73% 36.77%

CHANGE ORDER 01
160 2416-0100018 APRONS, CONCRETE, 18 INCH DIA. -2.00 EACH 3,200.00$         (6,400.00)$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
200 2416-1160018 CULVERT, CONCRETE ENTRANCE PIPE, 18 INCH DIA. -44.00 LF 76.00$              (3,344.00)$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
240 2435-0140160 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 60 INCH DIA. -1.00 EACH 8,500.00$         (8,500.00)$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
330 2503-0114215 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 15 INCH DIA -20.00 LF 84.00$              (1,680.00)$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
340 2503-0114218 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP 2000D, 18 INCH DIA 103.00 LF 110.00$            11,330.00$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
910 2602-0000150 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, EC-303 480.00 LF 16.00$              7,680.00$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%

8001 2435-0251100 INTAKE, SW-511 1.00 EACH 4,628.83$         4,628.83$              0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL CHANGE ORDER #1 3,714.83$              -$                     -$                   

CHANGE ORDER 02
8002 2599-9999010 LIGHTING 1.00 LS 53,685.06$       53,685.06$            0.00 -$                     -$                   0.00% 0.00%
8003 2599-9999010 PRICE ADJUSTMENT, STORM SEWER 1.00 LS (7,500.00)$        (7,500.00)$            1.00 (7,500.00)$           1.00 (7,500.00)$          100.00% 100.00%
8004 2601-2643100 MULCHING 4.00 ACRE 1,200.00$         4,800.00$              1.00 1,200.00$            -$                   0.00% 25.00%

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER #2 50,985.06$            (6,300.00)$           (7,500.00)$          

TOTAL CONTRACT & 2,212,177.56$       787,048.74$        94,597.40$         4.28% 35.58%
CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

V:\Projects\2020\120.0620.08\Construction\PayApp_2023-01-24_PayApp06_ODRExtension.xlsx



Invoice Total: $2,602.00

Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

January 18, 2023
Project No: 2202680-0000
Invoice No: 159533

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 2202680-0000 Anamosa, IA - CPS - Alley Between Huber & N Ford

Sanitary Sewer Replacement 
Alley between Ford Street and N. Huber Street  
Amendment No. 2
Professional Services Through January 13, 2023
          Phase 0001 Project Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 15.50 2,449.00
Admin Coordinator 1.50 153.00

Totals 17.00 2,602.00
Total Labor 2,602.00

             $2,602.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 2,602.00 0.00 2,602.00
Limit 31,600.00
Remaining 28,998.00

     $2,602.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES

TO OWNER:City of Anamosa PROJECT: Renovation to Anamosa APPLICATION NO: 2 Distribution to:

107 S. Ford St. Police Station OWNER

Anamosa, IA 52205 ARCHITECT

PERIOD TO: 1/16/2023 CONTRACTOR

FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C.

Dave's Complete Construction 700 11th Street, Suite 200  

PO Box 213 Marion, IA 52302 PROJECT NOS: 191102

Delhi, IA 52223

CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE: 3/22/2022

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

 the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 

 payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM  $ 874,537.00

2.  Net change by Change Orders  $ 10,478.67 CONTRACTOR:

3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)                                        $ $ 885,015.67

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 149,488.06

         DATE       (Column G on G703) By: Dave Fink  Date: 1/16/2023

5.  RETAINAGE:

a. 5 % of Completed Work               $ $6,113.80 State of: Iowa County of: Delaware

(Column D + E on G703) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 16th day of January, 2023  

b. % of Stored Material                  $ $1,360.60 Notary Public: Tiffany Nelson Tiffany Nelson

(Column F on G703) My Commission expires: 7/5/2024
           Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or

Total in Column I of G703) $ $7,474.40 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
6.  TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE $ $142,013.66 In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the

7.  LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR  Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated,
     PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $61,603.12 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor

8.  CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ 80,410.54 is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

9.  BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE                           $ 743,002.01

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED . . . . . . . . . . . $

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this

     Total changes approved Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)

     in previous months by Owner ARCHITECT:

     Total approved this Month $10,478.67 By:  Date:

     TOTALS $10,478.67 $0.00 This Certificate is not negotiable.  The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 

Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without 

     NET CHANGES by Change Order prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT G702 · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT · 1992 EDITION · AIA  · ©1992 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity from the Licensee.

$10,478.67

80,410.54

01/17/2023



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703   PAGE   OF   PAGES

AIA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: 2

Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 1/ 16/ 2023

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO:

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 191102

A B C D E F G H I J

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE

NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G ÷ C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE)

(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE

D OR E) (D+E+F)

General Requirements $69,470.00 $22,500.00 $10,000.00 $32,500.00 46.78% $36,970.00 $1,625.00

Earthwork/ Civil $62,250.00 $2,782.03 $2,782.03 4.47% $59,467.97 $139.10

Existing Conditions $21,240.00 $10,080.00 $10,080.00 47.46% $11,160.00 $504.00

Concrete/ Masonry $71,282.00 $9,542.00 $29,100.00 $38,642.00 54.21% $32,640.00 $1,932.10

Metals $28,470.00 $10,460.00 $10,460.00 36.74% $18,010.00 $523.00

Woods, Plastics/ Thermal & Moisture $62,580.00 $396.36 $396.36 0.63% $62,183.64 $19.82

Openings $123,915.00 $8,085.00 $8,085.00 6.52% $115,830.00 $404.25

Finishes $110,421.00 $2,500.00 $13,561.00 $16,061.00 14.55% $94,360.00 $803.05

Specialties/ Furnishes $23,234.00 $2,292.00 $2,292.00 9.86% $20,942.00 $114.60

Mechanical $163,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.61% $162,000.00 $50.00

Electrical $125,375.00 $3,060.00 $13,651.00 $16,711.00 13.33% $108,664.00 $835.55

Alternate #1 Exterior Painting $13,300.00

Change Order #1 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 $7,810.00 100.00% $0.00 $390.50

Change Order #2 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 $2,668.67 100.00% $0.00 $133.43

GRAND TOTALS $885,015.67 $64,845.39 $57,430.67 $27,212.00 $149,488.06 435% $722,227.61 $7,474.40

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the license a completed AIA Document D401 - Certification of Document's Authenticity



Base Contract Amend #1 Expenses Amend #2 Total

99,500.00$      5,900.00$  3,500.00$  15,000.00$  

Invoice #1 24,875.00$      24,875.00$    

Invoice #2 44,775.00$      44,775.00$    

Invoice #3 9,950.00$        5,900.00$  15,850.00$    

Invoice #4 2,083.10$  2,083.10$       

Invoice #5 4,975.00$        219.03$      5,194.03$       

Invoice #6 4,975.00$        21.00$        4,996.00$       

Invoice #7 9,950.00$        183.68$      10,133.68$    

Invoice #8 377.06$      10,751.50 11,128.56$    

Invoice #9 203.36$      3664.7 3,868.06$       

Invoice #10 580.4 580.40$          

Total 99,500.00$      5,900.00$  3,087.23$  14,996.60$  -$        123,483.83$  



Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

December 21, 2022
Invoice No: 4207090 - 10

Anamosa Fire Station Addition 
Services provided through December 16, 2022:
          Phase 01 General

                                  
Total

Fee
Percent

Complete
Fee

Earned
Previous

Fee Billing
Current Fee

Billing

Base Contract 99,500.00 100.00 99,500.00 99,500.00 0.00
Amend 1 - Structural Snow Load 5,900.00 100.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 0.00

Total Fee 105,400.00 105,400.00 105,400.00 0.00

Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 71 Construction Admin - Amendment-2
 

Hours Rate Total
Grade 6 Professional Staff .80 179.00 143.20
Grade 2 Technician 4.20 86.00 361.20
Grade 7 Technician .50 152.00 76.00

Totals 5.50 580.40
Total Labor 580.40

             $580.40Total this Phase

         $580.40AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

  RLH

TERMS: PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE UPON RECEIPT. 

ACH PAYMENTS NOW ACCEPTED. PLEASE EMAIL AR@SHIVE-HATTERY.COM FOR DETAILS.



 













































Parks & Recreation January 2023 

Monthly Report 

Parks & Recreation Highlights 

 

 

 

  

LCC Membership 

Membership Type   

Family 82  

Discounted Family 10  

Adult 50  

Discounted Adult 4  

Senior 25  

Discounted Senior 0  

Senior & Spouse 17  

Discounted Senior & Spouse 1  

Youth 9  

Discounted Youth 0  

Corporate 3  

Dependent 312  

Total 513   

Youth Basketball 

Division 
Season 
22/23 

K Co-Ed 11 

1st-2nd   Co-Ed 31 

3rd-4th Girls 11 

3rd-4th Boys 24 

5th-6th Boys 24 

Total Participation     101 

❖ We are currently in the process of replacing three furnaces at the Lawrence Community Center.   

❖ Planning and preparations are underway for our annual Valentines Dance.   

❖ The youth basketball program is in full swing!   

❖ We are excited to announce that one of the racquetball courts is in full commission. 

Thru January 19, 2023  
Sports Registrations   $0 
Memberships       $3253.00                                                          
Rentals     $250.00 
Donations    $0 
Beverage Sales    $0 

Youth 
Basketball 
Participation 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
 

JAN 23

LCC Memberships

Youth Sports

LCC Rentals

Donations

Resale

 

We have HEAT! 

Thank you, Shaffer 

Plumbing and Heating. 



Looking Forward! 

 

 
 



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2023\123.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2023-01-18_EngReport.docx 

 Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: January 18, 2023 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers’ Report 

 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

We have received comments from the precast tank supplier on the location and are working to make 

some adjustments to the site plan to accommodate their needs during construction.  We beginning to 

start the electrical design.  We determined the side stream treatment will not be an economical solution 

for this City’s WWTP and will continue with design of the flow equalization basin. This project is 

eligible for an award of loan forgiveness from SRF. For your eligible project to receive a loan 

forgiveness award, you must have all permits, and clearances, submitted a loan application, and 

executed an SRF loan agreement. Awards will be announced quarterly for eligible projects that have 

executed an SRF loan agreement until all funds are obligated. Eligible projects will continue to be 

considered for loan forgiveness as long as additional program funding is available.  

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

Final plans are ready for filing with the City Council after a letting schedule has been determined.  

 

The nature of the project where the street profiles and pavement limits are being modified leads to 

impacts on the existing franchise utilities. The utilities within the project limits have all been notified 

of the project conditions, and those with impacts that may require relocations have been specifically 

notified of the project conditions. We will continue coordinating with these utilities with the expectation 

that any adjustments will be made without impacting project schedules.   

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

We have field personnel on-site providing observation services for conformance with construction 

documents while the Contractor is working. Boomerang asked for working days to be suspended 

starting after January 13, 2023, as winter weather has prevented the continuation of the controlling 

work items. At such time weather conditions improve for a significant amount of time to allow for the 

controlling work to progress, working days will be counted again. In the meantime, the contractor is 

working on water main installation as this addition of work, for the water main north of the roundabout 

is outside of the DOT project scope.  

 

 


	1.0 012323 Agenda
	3.0 01.09.23 Minutes
	5.1 FY24 PROPERTY TAX LEVY
	5.1 RES 2023-004 Setting Max Property Tax Dollars for FY 24
	5.2 MGA Police station reno 2,176.12
	5.3 HR Green GIS for 123.00
	5.4 Boomerang for FD ext for 6455.25
	5.5 HR Green substantial completion
	5.6 HR Green sub completion Booth St
	ltr-20230118-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_5
	Booth St -Certificate of Substantial Completion-Signed

	5.7 East IA EXcav Booth St 41163.20
	ltr-20230118-Eastern_Iowa_Exc_Pay_Request_5
	Booth St -Certificate of Substantial Completion-Signed

	5.8 Boomerang pmnt #9 236,379.40
	5.9 Boomerang pmnt #10 982.96
	5.10 Boomerang pmnt #6 Old Dub Rd Ext 91759.48
	Application
	Detail

	5.11 HR Green huber N Ford 2602
	5.12 Daves PD Reno Req #2 80410.54
	G702
	G703

	5.13 SHIVE HATTERY fire station 580.40 excel
	5.13 SHIVE HATTERY fire station 580.40
	5.13 SHIVE HATTERY fire station explain
	5.14 SNYDER for US 151 grade separation 18221
	6.0 Expense Report 1.11.23-1.23.23
	6.0 Expense Report 12.29.22-1.10.23
	HR Green pay app 5 for Booth St
	Monthly Parks and Rec Report Jan. 2023
	Snyder engineering memo



